Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Horner, Mykol [Mykol.Horner@dvn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:16 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Moss, Shannon

Subject: RE: Joell 6 - 002 Remediation Request
Mike,

In response to the corrective action work plan proposal we plan to remove the tanks and
containment in April and remove any contaminated material then rebuild the tank battery
and containment.

Cordially,

Shannon Moss
Production Foreman
575-748-5232
shannon.moss@dvn.com

Mykol Horner ~ Field Tech 1
Devon Energy Production Co. LP
6488 Seven Rivers Highway

P.0. Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211-0250

Phone (575) 748-0160

Fax  (575) 746-9072

Cell  (575) 703-5857

i
BRABIEGLTD

devon

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 12:58 PM

To: Horner, Mykol

Subject: Joell 6 - 002 Remediation Request

Mykol,
| think this may need to go to Shannon Moss but | don’t have his email address listed. Please forward as needed.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 wW. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210

575-748-1283 EXT.108



mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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